

Maria Concepcion Sartorio Bautista

Guest House 4C Teachers' Camp, Baguio City Philippines

Email: [ma.conbautista@gmail.com] [squeeshybear02@yahoo.com]

Website (online portfolio) : <http://www.conbautista.com>

Singapore Address: Jurong East St 13, Block #03-268, 600108 Singapore

Mobile#: +63 0915.519.9033

Landline#: (074) 442.6500

SUMMARY

Experienced, professional web/graphic designer with more than a 3 years of experience. Expert knowledge of Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Flash, XHTML, Cascading Style Sheets (CSS). Able to conceptualize freely & help clients develop exciting, consistent new ideas.

OBJECTIVES

To work in an environment of my passion in the areas of Graphic/Web Designing, conceptual Design and Development. Secure a challenging position where my knowledge and creativity can be best utilized, fun to work with, hence profitable.

SOFTWARE PALLETES

Adobe Photoshop CS3, Adobe Dreamweaver CS3, Adobe Flash CS3, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Fireworks

SKILL SET

Relevant Skills:	Pro/Fluency Skills:	Intermediate Skills:
Graphic & Print Design Layout Development Creative Consulting Project Management Web Site Construction Search Engine Optimization and Search Marketing Campaigns	Photoshop Flash Dreamweaver XHTML CSS HTML	Javascript PHP Actionscript Illustrator

RELEVANT EXPERIENCES

Freelance Webdesigner, Web and Print

November 2007

Client: Foederisoft (Singapore)

Designed and developed <http://www.foederisoft.net>

Designed Company Identity

October 2007 (on going project)

Client: Gawad Kalinga San Diego, California, USA

Designed and developed <http://www.gk777sd.com>

February 2007 – March 2007

Client: Q-york Entertainment (California, USA)

Designed and developed <http://www.q-york.com>

September 2007 - October 2007

Client: Soupstar Entertainment (Philippines)

Designed and developed <http://www.soupstarentertainment.com>

**Webmaster/Webdesigner/Graphic Artist
Regal Multimedia Inc. / Global Web Expert**

Unit 808 Tycoon Centre, Pearl Drive, Ortigas Center, Pasig City

October 2004 – February 2007

- Maintained e-commerce website www.regalfilms.com
- Designed and maintained entertainment website www.regalmultimedia.net
- Developed Websites for Global Web Experts (US CLIENTS)
- Produce web pages, multimedia files, and prints with attention to design and usability
- Developed Official movie websites:

<p>Most Recent Websites: (2007) www.regalmultimedia.net/happyhearts</p> <p>Metro Manila Film Festival Movies for 2006 www.regalmultimedia.net/supernoypi www.regalmultimedia.net/zaturnnah www.regalmultimedia.net/shakerattleandroll8</p>	<p>Metro Manila Film Festival Movies (2005) www.regalmultimedia.net/v2/akolegalwife www.regalmultimedia.net/v2/bluemoon www.regalmultimedia.net/v2/shakerattleandroll2k5</p>
<p>Other Websites: (2005-2006) www.regalmultimedia.net/gigil www.regalmultimedia.net/katrinahallii www.regalmultimedia.net/eternity www.regalmultimedia.net/whitelady www.regalmultimedia.net/manaypo www.regalmultimedia.net/pamahiin www.regalmultimedia.net/iwillalwaysloveyou www.regalmultimedia.net/ispiritista www.regalmultimedia.net/haringsablay www.regalmultimedia.net/bahaynilola2 www.regalmultimedia.net/v2/happilyeverafter www.regalmultimedia.net/saythatyouloveme</p>	<p>Fastweavers.net – a web design company official website www.iluvasia.com – accessories e-shop</p>

Junior Web Designer

MJ Professional Systems, Inc. DBA- Generation Technology (Off-site)

Baltimore Avenue. Suite 1109 College Park, MD 20740 USA

Oct 2003 – December 2003

- Designed and developed International Healthcare Services Inc. Website (US)
- Health Force One Website (US)

Web Designer, System Analyst

Navigator Software Development, Inc. *(Hong Kong based)*

Nov 2002 – May 2003

- Designed and developed an e-commerce website for Saventell, Inc. (Hong Kong)

EDUCATION

COLLEGE

March 2002

Saint Louis University, Baguio City Philippines
- Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

HIGH SCHOOL

March 1998

Baguio City National High School (Science Class)
Baguio City, Philippines

ELEMENTARY

March 1994

Saint Louis University Laboratory Elementary School,
Baguio City, Philippines

AFFILIATION

Year	Organization	Position
1998-2002	Junior Philippine Computer Society Saint Louis University Chapter	Member
1998-2002	JPCS- Academic Group	Member
2004-Present	Philweavers (Philweavers.net)	Member

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth	: 02 May 1981
Place of Birth	: Baguio City, Philippines
Gender	: Female
Civil Status	: Single
Nationality	: Filipino
Citizenship	: Filipino
Religion	: Roman Catholicism
Languages Spoken	: Filipino, English
Dialects	: Tagalog

REFERENCES

Majejoan Alegonero HR/Senior Accountant	REGAL ENTERTAINMENT, INC. Unit 808 Tycoon Centre, Pearl Drive Ortigas Center, Pasig City	+63.916.503.46 78
Fuzz Balgoa Marketing Manager	BLUE BEAN INC. 2F Valley Fair Town Center OrtigAs extention, Taytay Rizal	+63.917.811.38 99